OCEAN BEACH
PLANNING BOARD

February 5th, 2021

Ocean Beach Planning Board
4876 Santa Monica Ave.

PO 133

San Diego, CA 92107

TO:  Jennifer Campbell, Councilmember District 2
Gary Pence, Senior Traffic Engineer City of San Diego Transportation and Storm Water
Dept.

CC: Teddy Martinez, District 2 Staff
FROM: Ocean Beach Planning Board
RE: Raised Crosswalks In Addition to Lighted Crosswalks Along Sunset Cliffs

On Wednesday, February 3rd, the Ocean Beach Planning Board voted 15-0-0 to request that
raised crosswalks be installed in addition to previously requested and approved lighted
crosswalks.

On the Ocean Beach unfunded needs list there are three lighted crosswalks along Sunset Cliffs
Blvd. One at Brighton Ave., Niagara Ave., and Orchard Ave. Since these crosswalk were
approved there has been an uptick of speeding and property related accidents. The board
would like to request that in addition to lighted crosswalks they are also raised.

The board is optimistic that this will decease speeding and increase pedestrian safety along
Sunset Cliff Blvd.

Chair, Ocean Beach Planning Board



